



Raphael Mushailov

RaphCrimson@gmail.com

Country: Israel

Phone#: +972586909666

Skype: Raphael Mushailov

Languages:

English

Hebrew

Russian

SKILLS

Art Skills:

Video Editing & Post Production, 3D Character Animation, 3D Rigging, 3D Modelling, Graphic Design.

My website:

www.raphcrimson.com

Animation Show-reel Link:

<https://youtu.be/RqeFeqby8gA>

Colorist Show-reel Link:

<https://youtu.be/GFKo6kvic6g>

Video Show-reel Link:

<https://youtu.be/9ktwhdvBmts>

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

An animator/Editor with 5+ years experience in the animation industry, 3 TV animation series and dozen of commercial and private projects.

Specialties: CG Character Animator, 3D Modeling and Rigging, Video editing and Graphic Design.

Software: Autodesk Maya, Mudbox, Blender, Adobe Photoshop, After effects, Premiere, Illustrator, Indesign.

EXPERIENCE

Lead 3D Animator at Puzzle Projects LTD

Puzzle Projects 2019-Present

My role as a Lead 3D animator at Puzzle Projects is to create Various 3D simulations and animated short films for Various government and military organisations.

3D Character Animator at Pitchi-Poy Studios LTD

Pitchi-Poy Studios 2018-2019

My responsibilities as Character animator at Pitchipoy studios are animating Blocking/Spline for the main characters on the Toontunim Childrens Tv animated series, designated for the "Hinuhit" (Education) Channel.

Co-Founder, Lead Animator at Polybear Studios LTD

Polybear Studios 2015-2016

My responsibilities as an Animation Director in Polybear Studios are: delivering quality animation which consist with director's/client's vision; guiding, supervising and reviewing the animation and final video Editing; In addition my responsibilities as an owner of Polybear Animation Studios is staff and clients management.

3D Animator & Character Rigging

Animation Studio Papis 2013-2015

Was head of the class in 3D animation and Modelling studies and was recommended by Mentor for the job.

Selected Accomplishments and assignments:

- Fully animated 8 Episodes of the Flip And Gomby Series.
- Designed and Modelled & Rigged Characters, Props and Locations for the "Flip & Gomby" cartoon.
- Animated 2 Episodes of Sooly and Gooly Cartoon.
- Script Writing and Directing 2 Episodes of Flip & Gomby.
- Character Rigging for several Key Characters in a couple of series like "Flip & Gomby", "Sooly & Gooly" and "Animathics".

3D Animator & Graphic Design

RaphCrimson Design (Freelance) 2010-2013

RaphCrimson is a Boutique Graphic Design and Visual solutions, Everything from A simple Business card design to a website design and Short Films.

Selected Accomplishments and assignments:

- Brand design for Atlanta Jewish Community
- Design and artwork services for European record labels "JST" and "DHL".
- Graphic design for artists such as: Zardonic, Heavy Grinder, CrazyMT and others.

EDUCATION

Tiltan College

3D Modelling and Animation studies — 2009-2012

NBU University

Bachelor Degree in Graphic Design 2012-2013